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David Fowler

Planning Solution Team
Development Management
Camden Town Hall Extension
Argyle Street

London WC1H 8EQ

28" May 2018
Dear Mr Fowler
2018/1800/P 2018/0868/L 51 Highgate West Hill London N6 6DA

Further to your email dated 25" May 2018 please note that the applicant has not
addressed our comment regarding the front railing detail.

We objected to the reinstatement of the front railing as indicated on the drawings. The
handrail drawn has posts in the corners rather than a sweeping bend and there is no mid
rail on the neighbours. We will have no objection if the handrail exactly matched the
existing.

Yours sincerely
Maryam Armstrong-James

For and behalf of Highgate Society Planning Group
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